TOWN OF GREENWOOD MINUTES OF THE REGULAR SESSION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN Tuesday, January 22, -6:00 PM

Present: Mayor Frank, Aldermen Ilgenfritz, Robinson, Larsen, Town Attorney Charles Grubb, Police Chief Shayne Gibson, Town Clerk Veronica Brown and members of the public.

Absent: Alderman Newsom and Edwardes, Town Attorney Charles Grubb

There was a quorum

Mayor Frank called the meeting to order at 6:00 p m, Alderman Ilgenfritz then led the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda:

A motion was made by Alderman Larsen seconded by Alderman Robinson to Approve the Agenda. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: There were none

Approval of Minutes:

Work Session Meeting –December 13, 2018

There were no questions or discussion from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Robinson seconded by Alderman Ilgenfritz to Approve the Minutes of December 13, 2018. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

Public Hearing & Regular Session Meeting-December 17, 2018

There were no questions or discussion from the Board . A motion was made by Alderman Larsen seconded by Alderman Robinson to Approve the Minutes of December 17, 2018. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

Approval of Financial Statements- December 2018 Financials

There were no questions or discussion from the Board . A motion was made by Alderman Ilgenfritz seconded by Alderman Larsen to Approve the Financials of December 2018. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

1. Approval of a flat \$150 failure to appear charge to be added for non- payment of tickets, in lieu of the current non structured amounts.

Town Clerk, Veronica Brown explained that the current fees have no structure and some are not within the limits of the laws and would like for the Fines & Forfeiture Schedule to be compliant with the R.S. Statutes but would still meet budgetary requirements. There were questions or concerns from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Robinson seconded by Alderman Larsen to Approve the request. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

2. Brian Joffrion, Mayors Court Magistrate, to give update on Property Standards enforcement and results.

Mayor Frank invited the Mayors Court Magistrate, Brian Joffrion, to address the Board and give them an update on the enforcement of Property Standards now that the con-compliant residents are being cited by the Town of Greenwood Property standards personnel and cases are being heard in Mayors Court each month.

Public Comments: There were no public comments

The Board of Aldermen had inquiries on:

Alderman Larsen- Inquired on the procedure should someone want to sell alcohol in the Town of Greenwood, Mayor Frank answered accordingly. Also, she inquired on the status of the K-9 information and Chief Gibson responded accordingly. Mayor Frank also mentioned that he would be talking at the Greenwood Chamber of Commerce Meeting on Feb 5th in regards to his new school initiative and gave some information on a phone call he received from Caddo Commissioner Louis Johnson in regards to bus transportation in Greenwood.

Brian Joffrion, Court Magistrate, inquired on the current fines & forfeiture fee schedule and if the town is comparable to the surrounding areas. Chief of Police Shayne Gibson replied to the request.

Adjourn

There being no further business, a motion was made by Alderman Larsen and seconded by Alderman Robinson the meeting was adjourned at 6:20 pm. Next meeting to be held on Thursday, February 14, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m. for the Work Session of the Board of Alderman and Tuesday, February 19, 2019 at 6:00 pm Regular Session Meeting of the Board of Alderman. All meetings held in the Town Hall Chambers.

s/s Veronica Brown, Town Clerk

s/s Frank Stawasz, Mayor

STATE OF LOUISIANA

PARISH OF CADDO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED Town Clerk of the Town of Greenwood, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the minutes of the Regular Session of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Greenwood for January 22, 2019.

This the 24th day of January, 2019

s/s Veronica Brown, Town Clerk